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From: Lorna 
Sent: 26 February 2015 22:46
To: Planning Policy
Subject: The land behind Hillview Close and Ashurst Close (Battleswick Farm)

Importance: High

Dear Sir 

 

It has just been brought to my attention of the4 following “that CBC is taking steps to re-classify the land 

belonging to Battleswick Farm; currently this is green-belt land, which means it cannot be built on. If the 

classification changes....well, we all know what happens next, and this is before the impact of the dock 

development can be felt within the village. The land behind Hillview Close and Ashurst Close has been put 

in the 'pot' of something called a Local Plan, which is where CBC assess all privately owned land for future 

development. Getting the land changed from green-belt removes a major stumbling block for the owners to 

then be able to build on it. Which is something I am sure none of us want” 

 

I would like to make you aware that I will not be happy, to have more home built on the land opposite my 

house, as I came to a village to have views, not houses, to enjoys the countryside etc…  

 

Please can you clarify the full details to me as to what is happening, and if the above rumours are true, I for 

sure would not be happy and would like to object to this reclassification of land. 

 

Thanks 

 

Lorna Arrowsmith  

 
 




